
Annex 

 

From: Flintoft, Robert <Robert.Flintoft@york.gov.uk> 
Sent: 07 August 2025 16:39 
Subject: Addresses on the Council Website 

  

Good Afternoon, 
  
I hope you are all doing well, Bryn has asked that I contact all members 
relating to whether they wished to have their home address publicly 
available on the Council website. 
  
Many Council’s have previously instructed a desire to remove there 
home address from the Council website and the Register of Interest 
(ROI) and Bryn has confirmed that any Councillor not wishing to have 
this public can let Democratic Services know and this will be amended to 
no longer be publicly available information on the Council website. It 
appears that some Councillors have requested addresses to be 
removed from there profile but have submitted ROI’s with home 
addresses listed. 
  
If you would prefer for your home address to not be included on the 
website (your Councillor profile and/or ROI) if you can please let me 
know and the team will ensure those amendments are made. I will 
provide a link to the Councillor page on the website if you wish to double 
check what you currently have included. If you are content with the 
details currently provided you do not need respond to this email. 
  
https://democracy.york.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?brc=1 

  
Kind regards, 
  

Robert 

As a dyslexic person, occasional English errors may pass me unnoticed. Please accept my apology if any appear in this text. 

  
Robert Flintoft (He/Him) 
  
t: 01904 555704| e: robert.flintoft@york.gov.uk 
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